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CURRICULUM COMMITTEE AGENDA
SPECIAL ON-LINE MEETING
Thursday, February 7, 2013

1. ON-LINE Vote Regarding Changes to Journalism AA-T
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Chambers, Pamela

From: TalonNet <no-reply@talonnet.cerritos.edu>
. -Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 4:53 PM
To: Curriculum 2012-13
Subject: [‘Curriculum 2012-13 - Announcement ] Online vote

An announcement has been added in the "Curriculum 2012-13" site at TalonNet
(https://talonnet.cen‘itos.edu/xsl-noﬂal/site/f97968cb-a474—4ecé—bcbe-70adde2eﬂ)d8)

Subject: Online vote
Group: Site
Message:

As I announced earlier this week, I would like to conduct an online vote to make a course change in the
Journalism AA-T so that we can resubmit it to the Chancellor's Office early next week.

I am attaching the equivalent of our Attachment B to show the change. In short, it removes the currrent
repeatable JOUR 107 - College Newspaper from two spots and replaces them with Jour 107a and Jour 107b that
we approved earlier this year. ‘

- Please reply with a yes or no. I would like to receive a majority of votes by Friday of this week if possible.

Attachments:
Journalism Change.docx: https://talonnet.cerritos.edu/access/content/attachment/f979¢e8cb-a474-4ec6-bcebe-
70adde2ef0d8/Announcements/76d2b884-b54a-431d-8464-bf83b570bfad/Journalism%20Change.docx

This automatic notification message was sent by TalonNet (https://talonnet.cerritos.edu/xsl-portal) from the
Curriculum 2012-13 site.
You can modify how you receive notifications at My Workspace > Preferences.
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Chambers, Pamela

" From: ‘ Edwards, Carrie
_-'Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 7:11 AM
To: : TalonNet
Cc: Cameron, Richard; Chambers, Pamela
Subject: RE: [ Curriculum 2012-13 - Announcement ] Online vote
Yes from me.
Carrie Edwards, PhD

Department Chairperson, Fitness & Weliness
(562) 860-2451 ext. 2876

From: TalonNet [no-reply@talonnet.cerritos.edu]

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 4:52 PM

To: Curriculum 2012-13

Subject: [ Curriculum 2012-13 - Announcement ] Online vote

An announcement has been added in the "Curriculum 2012-13" site at TalonNet
(https://talonnet.cerritos.edu/xsl-portal/site/{979e8cb-a474-dec6-bebe-70adde2ef0d8)

Subject: Online vote

.. Group: Site

~ Message:

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
we approved earlier this year.

Please reply with a yes or no. I would like to receive a majority of votes by Friday of this week if possible.

Attachments:
Journalism Change.docx: https://talonnet.cerritos. edu/access/content/attachment/@7968cb a474-4ec6-bebe-
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

¢ “From: Fuschetto, Susan
. ‘Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 5:00 PM
To: TalonNet
Cc: Chambers, Pamela; Cameron, Richard
Subject: RE: [ Curriculum 2012-13 - Announcement ] Online vote
Importance:. . High
Yes.

Susan Fuschetto

Professor

C.1.S. Department

Cerritos College
hitp://www.cerritos.edu/sfuschetto/

From: TalonNet [mailto:no-reply@talonnet.cerritos.edu]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 4:53 PM

To: Curriculum 2012-13

Subject: [ Curriculum 2012-13 - Announcement ] Online vote

An announcement has been added in the "Curriculum 2012-13" site at TalonNet

(https:/talonnet.cerritos.edu/xsl-portal/site/f979e8ch-a474-4ec6-bebe-70adde2ef0d8)

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

I am attaching the equivalent of our Attachment B to show the change. In short, it removes the currreﬁt
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
Journalism Change.docx: https://talonnet.cerritos.edu/access/content/attachment/f079e8cb-a474-4ec6-bebe-

170adde2ef0d8/Announcements/76d2b884-b54a-431d-8464-bf83b570bfad/Journalism%20Change.docx
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This automatic notification message was sent by TalonNet (https://talonnet.cerritos.edu/xsl-portal) from the
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CURRICULUM AGENDA
February 14, 2013
BOARDROOM

Curriculum Members:

ASCC Library
Broderick Wood Monica Lopez

Vice President of
Academic Affairs
JoAnna Schilling

Liberal Arts HPEA
Nishi Shah-Williams Carrie Edwards

Registrar/ACME
Stephanie Murguia

Health Occupations Counseling
Julie Bathke Ken Matsuura

Academic Affairs*
Rick Miranda

Bus, Hum and Social Science Technology
Mageya Sharp Mike Medina

Senate*
Scott O'Neil

Science/Engineering/Math Bus, Hum, and Social Science
Susan Fuschetto John Haas

Secretary*
Pam Chambers

Fine Arts/Communications DSPS
Rich Cameron (Chair) Judi Holmes

REQUEST

\__. February 7, 2013 On-line Vote

2. ENGT 117 —Engineering Design
Technology Geometrical Dimensioning and
Tolerancing

3. ENGT 133 — Engineering Design
Technology Sheet Metal Layout and
Applications Using Solid Modeling




